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2018 MPSSAA BOYS LACROSSE QUIZ #1 

HOW CLOSELY DID YOU READ THE 2018 RULE CHANGES AND INTERPRETATIONS? 

 

1. This year, there has been a major rule change permitting the head of the stick to be a 
minimum of 6 inches.  Measuring 1.25 inches up from the bottom, what is the minimum 
dimension of the throat?  ____ inches (Rule 1-6) 
 
 

2. A contrasting color between the head and the top glove must be visible on the shaft at 
faceoffs.  This can be accomplished with an original contrasting shaft, added tape, or 
added paint which must be a minimum of 6 inches down from the throat.  TRUE or 
FALSE?  (Rule 4-3-3-n, Rule 4-3-3, Situation C.) 

 

3. A shot which is released BEFORE the horn sounds and travels into the opponent’s goal is 
now considered a good goal.  This rule now requires a “working horn” at the table. TRUE 
or FALSE? (Rule 1-2, pg. 23) 

 

4. As a point of emphasis this year, the mouthpiece violation is a technical foul.  After A1 
scores a goal, Team B’s coach requests an equipment check on the scoring play.  Ruling: 
Goal counts, this is a technical violation and Team B is awarded the ball one step over the 
center “X.”  TRUE or FALSE? (Rule 6-5-2-x, pg. 71 and Rule 1-9-1, Situation E., pg. 
20)   

 

5. This year, the stall warning remains in effect until a shot hits the goal posts or goalie in 
the crease.  In order for this rule to be applied, the goalie must be in the crease.  TRUE or 
FALSE? (Rule 6-10-2, pg. 75) 

 

6. Regarding the slow whistle technique this year, as long as the team retains possession, 
they can now take it out of the attack goal area.  TRUE or FALSE? (Rule 7-8)  

 

7. Under the slow whistle technique DURING The last two minutes of the game, provided a 
second defensive foul occurs in the attack goal area, we kill the play unless there is a 
scoring play imminent. TRUE or FALSE? (Rule 7-9 3j, pg. 86) 
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8. This year, a shot released prior to the sounding of the horn may result in a goal if it 
bounces off a defender on its’ way to the goal.  This rule clarification can be found under 
Rule 4-9, letters (a.) and (o.) on pages 41-42.  TRUE or FALSE? 

 

9. If a team is down a man, the offensive team can still be warned for stalling if the officials 
do not think the team is attacking the goal.  TRUE or FALSE? (Rule 6-10-1, Situation A., 
pg. 76)  

 

10. The signal for over and back is below and can be found on page 98 under signals.  TRUE 
or FALSE? 
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